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ORDINANCE NO. _______________ 
 

 
BILL NO.   13, CD1   (2023) 

 
 

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 12.40, MAUI 

COUNTY CODE, TO RENAME PUAMANA BEACH PARK IN LĀHAINĀ TO 
WAIAHIOKOLE BURIAL PRESERVE 

 

 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE PEOPLE OF THE COUNTY OF MAUI: 

 
 

SECTION 1.  Chapter 12.40, Maui County Code, is amended by adding a 

new section to read as follows: 

“12.40.310  Waiahiokole Burial Preserve.  Waiahiokole 
Burial Preserve refers to the area formerly known as Puamana 

Beach Park, identified as tax map key (2) 4-6-033:001, and located 
on Honoapiʻilani Highway, Lāhainā, Hawaiʻi.” 
 

SECTION 2.  New material is underscored.  In printing this bill, the 

County Clerk need not include the underscoring. 

SECTION 3.  This Ordinance takes effect on approval. 

 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY: 

 
 

  

 

 

Department of the Corporation Counsel 
County of Maui 
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INTRODUCED BY: 
 
 

________________________________ 
Upon the request of the Mayor. 
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WAI Committee

From: Caleb Rowe <Caleb.Rowe@co.maui.hi.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:18 PM
To: WAI Committee
Subject: FW: Bill 13 re Waiahiokole Burial Preserve
Attachments: WAI-2-2023-05-30 RAFL Greco Bill 13 Renaming Puamana Park.PDF

Please see attached  
 

From: Jarret P. Pascual <Jarret.Pascual@mauicounty.us>  
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:07 PM 
To: Caleb Rowe <Caleb.Rowe@co.maui.hi.us> 
Cc: Melody Andrion <Melody.Andrion@co.maui.hi.us> 
Subject: RE: Bill 13 re Waiahiokole Burial Preserve 
 
Thank you Caleb! 
 
And for our own internal process, would you be able to send it as well to wai.committee@mauicounty.us ?  That would 
be much appreciated. 
 
Sincerely, 
Jarret Pascual 
-- 

 
 

From: Caleb Rowe <Caleb.Rowe@co.maui.hi.us>  
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:49 PM 
To: Jarret P. Pascual <Jarret.Pascual@mauicounty.us> 
Cc: Melody Andrion <Melody.Andrion@co.maui.hi.us> 
Subject: RE: Bill 13 re Waiahiokole Burial Preserve 
 

Looks good to me.  Here you go.   
 

From: Jarret P. Pascual <Jarret.Pascual@mauicounty.us>  
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:25 PM 
To: Caleb Rowe <Caleb.Rowe@co.maui.hi.us> 
Cc: Melody Andrion <Melody.Andrion@co.maui.hi.us> 
Subject: RE: Bill 13 re Waiahiokole Burial Preserve 
 
Good Afternoon Caleb, 
 
Apologies for the inconvenience, here’s the updated version of the bill to now say “Puamana Beach Park.” 
 

 You don't often get email from caleb.rowe@co.maui.hi.us. Learn why this is important  
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Best, 
Jarret Pascual  
-- 

 
 

From: Caleb Rowe <Caleb.Rowe@co.maui.hi.us>  
Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 2:12 PM 
To: Jarret P. Pascual <Jarret.Pascual@mauicounty.us>; Paige Greco <paige.greco@mauicounty.us> 
Cc: Melody Andrion <Melody.Andrion@co.maui.hi.us> 
Subject: Bill 13 re Waiahiokole Burial Preserve 
 

Please see attached  
 
With Aloha, 
 
Caleb P. Rowe 
Deputy Corporation Counsel, County of Maui 
 

 You don't often get email from caleb.rowe@co.maui.hi.us. Learn why this is important  


